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From: Cliff Bargar
To: Young, Victor (BOS); Ronen, Hillary; Stefani, Catherine (BOS); Mar, Gordon (BOS)
Subject: Recommend the Save Our Small Businesses Initiative
Date: Sunday, July 12, 2020 12:19:23 PM

 

Rules Committee,

​Rules Committee of the San Francisco Board of Supervisors:

We're in an unprecedented crisis. COVID-19 has devastated small businesses in San
Francisco. We could lose to to half of our mom-and-pop shops—and SF's complicated
planning process could keep storefronts empty for years. We need decisive action to keep
existing businesses alive and allow new ones to open sooner.

We've all seen the stories about the Planning Department's byzantine and extensive process
for permit approvals. Just last month in District 9, the Planning Commission heard a
Discretionary Review for ice cream shop Matcha n' More at 20th Street and Valencia. It took
that small business seven months to get a hearing, and the owners are still paying rent on a
vacant storefront.

Mayor Breed has submitted the Save Our Small Businesses Initiative, File #200650, to
streamline permits and create flexibility for our neighborhood shops, restaurants, and non-
profits. The bill will also allow restaurants to expand food service to parklets and new patios for
social distancing, create opportunities for flexible retail, and enable non-profits to open
neighborhood offices in vacant storefronts. Further, our Planning Department will be required
to review permit applications in neighborhood commercial corridors within 1 month.

These changes are not radical. It doesn't make sense to make an ice cream shop to wait
seven months for a permit hearing. This ballot measure will fix that problem—and so many
others. Recommend this bill to the full Board of Supervisors so we can recover from this
terrible pandemic. Recommend this bill to the full Board of Supervisors so our small
businesses can stay open.

Cliff Bargar 
cliff.bargar@gmail.com 
160 Connecticut St, Apt 10 
San Francisco, California 94107-2442

mailto:info@email.actionnetwork.org
mailto:victor.young@sfgov.org
mailto:hillary.ronen@sfgov.org
mailto:catherine.stefani@sfgov.org
mailto:gordon.mar@sfgov.org




 This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from untrusted sources.

From: Robert Fruchtman
To: Young, Victor (BOS); Ronen, Hillary; Stefani, Catherine (BOS); Mar, Gordon (BOS)
Subject: Approve the Save Our Small Businesses Initiative
Date: Sunday, July 12, 2020 12:23:45 PM

 

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
for permit approvals Last November in District 4, news media reported on the case of Palm
City Wines, a restaurant operated by two Sunset residents. When the Planning Department
made a mistake during the permitting process, the administrative review process nearly
bankrupted the owners. Our friends and families should need deep pockets or rich investors
just to serve sandwiches and salads to neighbors.

Mayor Breed has submitted the Save Our Small Businesses Initiative, File #200650, to
streamline permits and create flexibility for our neighborhood shops, restaurants, and non-
profits. Restaurants will be allowed to expand food service to parklets for social distancing,
non-profits will be able to use vacant storefronts for neighborhood offices, and cafes will be
able to rent workspaces during daytime hours. The ordinance will also change our Planning
Department rules, so that most permits in neighborhood commercial corridors are processed
in 30 days.

These changes are not radical. It doesn't make sense to punish entrepreneurs for mistakes
made by the City. This ballot measure will fix that problem—and so many others. Recommend
this bill to the full Board of Supervisors so our small businesses can stay open.

Robert Fruchtman 
rfruchtose@gmail.com 
616 Page St 
San Francisco, California 94117

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

From: Sharky Laguana
To: Young, Victor (BOS); Ronen, Hillary; Stefani, Catherine (BOS); Mar, Gordon (BOS)
Subject: Approve the Save Our Small Businesses Initiative
Date: Sunday, July 12, 2020 12:43:51 PM

 

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

Sharky Laguana 
sharky@bandago.com 
471 Mangels 
San Francisco, California 94127

mailto:sharky@bandago.com
mailto:victor.young@sfgov.org
mailto:hillary.ronen@sfgov.org
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 This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from untrusted sources.

From: Joel Medina
To: Young, Victor (BOS); Ronen, Hillary; Stefani, Catherine (BOS); Mar, Gordon (BOS)
Subject: Approve the Save Our Small Businesses Initiative
Date: Sunday, July 12, 2020 12:57:43 PM

 

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

Joel Medina 
joelmedina81@gmail.com 
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

From: Teddy Kramer
To: Young, Victor (BOS); Ronen, Hillary; Stefani, Catherine (BOS); Mar, Gordon (BOS)
Subject: Approve the Save Our Small Businesses Initiative
Date: Sunday, July 12, 2020 1:14:07 PM

 

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

Teddy Kramer 
theodore.kramer@gmail.com 
1267 chestnut street, #6 
San Francisco , California 94109

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

From: Matthew Stafford
To: Young, Victor (BOS); Ronen, Hillary; Stefani, Catherine (BOS); Mar, Gordon (BOS)
Subject: Recommend the Save Our Small Businesses Initiative
Date: Sunday, July 12, 2020 1:33:14 PM

 

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

Matthew Stafford 
mattwstafford@gmail.com 
240 Chattanooga Street Apt 34 
San Francisco , California 94114

mailto:info@email.actionnetwork.org
mailto:victor.young@sfgov.org
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 This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from untrusted sources.

From: Taylor McNair
To: Young, Victor (BOS); Ronen, Hillary; Stefani, Catherine (BOS); Mar, Gordon (BOS)
Subject: Approve the Save Our Small Businesses Initiative
Date: Sunday, July 12, 2020 1:35:10 PM

 

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

Taylor McNair 
tmcnair10@gmail.com 
668 Capp Street 
San Francisco, California 94110

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

From: Sara Ogilvie
To: Young, Victor (BOS); Ronen, Hillary; Stefani, Catherine (BOS); Mar, Gordon (BOS)
Subject: Recommend the Save Our Small Businesses Initiative
Date: Sunday, July 12, 2020 1:37:00 PM

 

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

Sara Ogilvie 
sara@ogilvie.us.com 
3009 Mission St 210 
San Francisco, California 94110

mailto:sara@ogilvie.us.com
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 This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from untrusted sources.

From: robin kutner
To: Young, Victor (BOS); Ronen, Hillary; Stefani, Catherine (BOS); Mar, Gordon (BOS)
Subject: Recommend the Save Our Small Businesses Initiative
Date: Sunday, July 12, 2020 1:44:01 PM

 

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

robin kutner 
rlk_117@yahoo.com 
800 duboce ave 
sf, California 94117

mailto:info@email.actionnetwork.org
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 This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from untrusted sources.

From: Annie Gaus
To: Young, Victor (BOS); Ronen, Hillary; Stefani, Catherine (BOS); Mar, Gordon (BOS)
Subject: Approve the Save Our Small Businesses Initiative
Date: Sunday, July 12, 2020 2:04:41 PM

 

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

Annie Gaus 
acgaus@gmail.com 
784 Ashbury st 
San francisco, California 94117
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 This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from untrusted sources.

From: Orchid Bertelsen
To: Young, Victor (BOS); Ronen, Hillary; Stefani, Catherine (BOS); Mar, Gordon (BOS)
Subject: Approve the Save Our Small Businesses Initiative
Date: Sunday, July 12, 2020 2:04:46 PM

 

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

Orchid Bertelsen 
orchid.bertelsen@gmail.com 
580 Fell Street 
San Francisco, California 94102

mailto:info@email.actionnetwork.org
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 This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from untrusted sources.

From: byron hawley
To: Young, Victor (BOS); Ronen, Hillary; Stefani, Catherine (BOS); Mar, Gordon (BOS)
Subject: Approve the Save Our Small Businesses Initiative
Date: Sunday, July 12, 2020 2:20:27 PM

 

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

byron hawley 
ahawleyla@gmail.com 
701 3rd avenue 
San francisco, California 94118

mailto:info@email.actionnetwork.org
mailto:victor.young@sfgov.org
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 This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from untrusted sources.

From: Joseph DiMento
To: Young, Victor (BOS); Ronen, Hillary; Stefani, Catherine (BOS); Mar, Gordon (BOS)
Subject: Recommend the Save Our Small Businesses Initiative
Date: Sunday, July 12, 2020 2:52:20 PM

 

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

Joseph DiMento 
joedimento@gmail.com 
425 Beacon Street 
San Francisco, California 94131

mailto:info@email.actionnetwork.org
mailto:victor.young@sfgov.org
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 This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from untrusted sources.

From: David Alexander
To: Young, Victor (BOS); Ronen, Hillary; Stefani, Catherine (BOS); Mar, Gordon (BOS)
Subject: Recommend the Save Our Small Businesses Initiative
Date: Sunday, July 12, 2020 3:07:14 PM

 

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

David Alexander 
alexanderdavid415@gmail.com 
2806 Anza St 
San Francisco, California 94121

mailto:info@email.actionnetwork.org
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 This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from untrusted sources.

From: Jordon Wing
To: Young, Victor (BOS); Ronen, Hillary; Stefani, Catherine (BOS); Mar, Gordon (BOS)
Subject: Recommend the Save Our Small Businesses Initiative
Date: Sunday, July 12, 2020 3:20:49 PM

 

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

Jordon Wing 
jordonwii@gmail.com 
711 Capp Street, 6 
San Francisco, California 94110

mailto:info@email.actionnetwork.org
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 This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from untrusted sources.

From: Michael Chen
To: Young, Victor (BOS); Ronen, Hillary; Stefani, Catherine (BOS); Mar, Gordon (BOS)
Subject: Recommend the Save Our Small Businesses Initiative
Date: Sunday, July 12, 2020 3:47:41 PM

 

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
others. Recommend this bill to the full Board of Supervisors so our small businesses can stay
open.

Michael Chen 
mychen10@yahoo.com 
1688 Pine St Unit W1004 
San Francisco, California 94109
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 This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from untrusted sources.

From: Sean McBride
To: Young, Victor (BOS); Ronen, Hillary; Stefani, Catherine (BOS); Mar, Gordon (BOS)
Subject: Approve the Save Our Small Businesses Initiative
Date: Sunday, July 12, 2020 4:03:59 PM

 

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
made by the City. This ballot measure will fix that problem—and so many others. Support this
bill so our small businesses can stay open.

Sean McBride 
sean@seanmcb.com 
4567 19th St. 
San Francisco, California 94114
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 This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from untrusted sources.

From: Jay Alexander
To: Young, Victor (BOS); Ronen, Hillary; Stefani, Catherine (BOS); Mar, Gordon (BOS)
Subject: Recommend the Save Our Small Businesses Initiative
Date: Sunday, July 12, 2020 5:17:41 PM

 

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
others. Please support this bill so our small businesses can stay open.

Jay Alexander 
jaywalexander@gmail.com 
85 Henry Street Apt 10 
San Francisco, California 94114
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From: Diya Patel
To: Young, Victor (BOS); Ronen, Hillary; Stefani, Catherine (BOS); Mar, Gordon (BOS)
Subject: Approve the Save Our Small Businesses Initiative
Date: Sunday, July 12, 2020 6:02:08 PM

 

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

Diya Patel 
diyapat@gmail.com 
100 Terra Vista Avenue, 4 
San Francisco, California 94115
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From: Bryan Marty
To: Young, Victor (BOS); Ronen, Hillary; Stefani, Catherine (BOS); Mar, Gordon (BOS)
Subject: Recommend the Save Our Small Businesses Initiative
Date: Sunday, July 12, 2020 9:27:58 PM

 

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

Bryan Marty 
bryanmarty@gmail.com 
356 Collingwood St 
San Francisco, California 94114
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From: Zack Subin
To: Young, Victor (BOS); Ronen, Hillary; Stefani, Catherine (BOS); Mar, Gordon (BOS)
Subject: Recommend the Save Our Small Businesses Initiative
Date: Sunday, July 12, 2020 9:06:51 PM

 

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

Zack Subin 
zack.subin@fastmail.fm 
192 Caine Ave 
San Francisco, California 94112
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